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From: Andri Jennings

Sent: 25 April 2022 02:57 PM

To: ‘Boitumelo Moti'; 'NKirby@werksmans.com'; 'Raisah O Mahomed'

Cc: Tumi Modubu'; ‘Matthew Scorgie'; 'Senzo Mbatha'; irene Pienaar

Subject: RE: ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL

ROADS AGENCT LTD, MINISTER OF TRANSPORT, NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG,
SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION (RF} (PTY) LTD
(32095/2020) - OUT003

Good day.
We refer to the abovementioned matter as well as our correspondence below.
We confirm that we have not been afforded a reply.

We would be pleased to receive your soonest reply herein.

Kind Regards/Vriendelike Groete,
Andri Jennings
Director/Direkteur
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From: Andri Jennings
Sent: 13 April 2022 02:21 PM

To: Boitumelo Moti <bmoti@werksmans.com>; NKirby@werksmans.com; Raisah O Mahomed
<romahomed@werksmans.com>

Cc: Tumi Modubu <tmodubu@ensafrica.com>; Matthew Scorgie <mscorgie@ensafrica.com>; Senzo Mbatha
<smbatha@ensafrica.com>; irene Pienaar <irene@jinc.co.za>

Subject: ORGANISATION UNDOING TAX ABUSE NPO//SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL ROADS AGENCT LTD, MINISTER OF

TRANSPORT, NAZIR ALLI, DANIEL MOTAUNG, SKHUMBUZO MACOZOMA AND N3 TOLL CONCESSION (RF) (PTY) LTD
(32095/2020) - OUTO03

Good day.

Kindly find attached hereto a letter for your kind attention.
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Kind Regards/Vriendeilke Groete,
Andri Jennings

Director/Tirekteur
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